

HOUSE BILL No. 6746

November 19, 2008, Introduced by Rep. Tobocman and referred to the Committee on Judiciary.

A bill to amend 1931 PA 328, entitled
"The Michigan penal code,"
by amending section 158 (MCL 750.158).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 158. Any person who ~~shall commit the abominable and~~
2 ~~detestable crime against nature either with mankind or~~ **COMMITTS**
3 **SODOMY** with any animal ~~shall be~~ **IS** guilty of a felony ~~punishable~~
4 by imprisonment ~~in the state prison~~ **FOR** not more than 15 years. ~~or if such~~ **HOWEVER, IF THE** person was at the time of the said
5 offense ~~a sexually delinquent person, may be~~ **AT THE TIME HE OR SHE**
6 **VIOLATED THIS SECTION, THE VIOLATION IS** punishable by imprisonment
7 ~~in the state prison for an indeterminate term, the minimum of which~~
8 ~~shall be 1 day and the maximum of which shall be life~~ **OR ANY TERM**

1 OF YEARS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 1 YEAR.